From: Pope, Steven

To: Tabatabai. Omid

Cc: Mirsky, Steven; Cranston, Gregory

Subject: RE: Back-up Refueling Slide

Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 8:29:35 AM
Attachments: PM-0515-14458 Refueling Additional Slide.pdf
Omid

Per your request, attached is the back-up refueling slide that was discussed at the June 3rd refueling
operations video conference.

Best regards, Steve P.

Steven M. Pope, P.E.

Senior Licensing Engineer
NuScale Power, LLC

11333 Woodglen Dr. Suite 205
Rockville, MD 20852

Ph 240-833-3002

Mobile 240-994-0502

From: Tabatabai, Omid [mailto:Omid.Tabatabai@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 6:28 AM

To: Pope, Steven

Cc: Mirsky, Steven; Cranston, Gregory

Subject: Back-up Refueling Slide

Steve,

| got your voice mail from Friday. No need to generate another set and letter. Just please email me
the one back-up slide. I will place your email in ADAMS and will reference the slide in the meeting
summary.

Thanks,

Omid Tabatabai

Senior Project Manager, Small Modular Reactor Licensing Branch
Division of Advanced Reactors and Rulemaking, Office of New Reactors
Location: T-6E35

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Tel: (301) 415-6616
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Simplified Graphic of Module During Transition
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